September 2, 1965

Hugh L. Johnston, Sr.
8th Floor Petroleum Bldg.
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Form C-104, Green Federal

No. 4L G, 31"173‘2%, Undes.
Artesia Pool

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of your Fomm C-104 on the
above captioned well, lHowever, we ars returning these forms
for corrections. In Section III you show you have & gas
transporter. Also you need to show the loostion of the tank
battery, and if the gas is astually connected. In Section IV
you show the gas is vented. Flease make the necessary correc-
tions and return,

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

N, L. Ammn‘
Supervisor, Distrist Ne. II
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